# TIM KLINE RESPONSIVE WEB DESIGN | SOCIAL MEDIA | EMAIL MARKETING



## ABOUT ME

Web Designer with over 25 years of experience, specializing in fully responsive user experiences. Additional experience in includes Social Media & Email Marketing. Proficient with the latest edition of Adobe Creative Suite, Final Cut Pro. HTML5 & CSS3.

# REFERENCES

#### Sue Elliot

Former Gate 1 Travel Australia Director sueelliotonline@gmail.com

### **Binh Tong-Fouch**

Former Gate 1 Marketing Content Manager binh88@yahoo.com

### **Larry Tiblis**

Former Gate 1 Travel Web Designer Itiblis@amail.com

### Larry McLoughlin

Former Gate 1 Videographer larrymclaughlin@me.com

### **Kimberly Anwar**

Owner of Magic Family Getaways kim@magicfamilygetaways.com

## **RECENT WEBSITES**

Gate 1 Travel www.gate1travel.com

**Magic Family Getaways** www.magicfamilygetaways.com

**Gangfight Games** www.gangfightgames.com





### SKILLS

HTML5/CSS3 | Expert Adobe Illustrator | Expert Adobe Premiere | Advanced Final Cut Pro | Advanced **Google Analytics** | Experienced

Adobe Dreamweaver | Expert Adobe Photoshop | Expert Adobe After Effects | Advanced Wordpress | Advanced Facebook Ads | Experienced

Also proficient with Cheetah Digital, Mailchimp, iContact and Aweber email platforms, plus many popular eCommerce packages.

### EXPERIENCE

#### Gate 1 Travel - 2004 - 2020

Senior Web Designer

At Gate 1 Travel, I was responsible for all nearly everything related to the design of the website. Duties included designing Bootstrap web page templates, creating vector (SVG) travel maps from scratch, curating the stock photo library, building responsive emails & landing pages, product video editing, SEO and more. Also responsible for training and managing new hires in the web department plus administration of multiple email marketing campaigns each week.

### Mindbridge Software - 2003

Web Designer

World Wide Web Communications - 2001 - 2003 Web Designer

VerticalNet - 1999 - 2001 Web Designer

#### Impact Innovations - 1998 - 1999 Web Designer

EMA Multimedia - 1996 - 1998 Web Designer

### EDUCATION

### Universitty of the Arts - 1992-1993

Major: Graphic Design

Hussian School of Art - 1990 - 1992 Major: Graphic Design